#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/ in/20anirudhsingh (LinkedIn) Anirudh-singh.netlify.com (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Google Cloud Platform (GCP)
Blockchain
Competitive Programming

# Anirudh Singh

SDE-2 @ Trential | Ex-SDE-2 @ Internshala

Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh, India

# Summary

As a full-stack developer, I enjoy building mobile and web applications that solve real-world problems and create value for users. I have a Bachelor of Technology in Computer Science from Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, where I honed my skills in competitive programming, algorithms, and data structures.

I am currently working as a Software Development Engineer at Internshala, where I collaborate with cross-functional teams to design and implement new features and functionality for the company's recruitment product. One of my notable achievements has been integrating Leadsquared CRM with the product and revamping the employer registration page, resulting in improved user experience and conversion rates. I am also responsible for code cleaning, optimizations, error fixes, and daily roadmap tasks. I am excited to continue learning and growing in my career as a software development engineer.

# Experience

Trential
Software Development Engineer 2
March 2024 - Present (11 months)
Gurugram, Haryana, India

Internshala
2 years 5 months

Software Development Engineer 2
July 2023 - March 2024 (9 months)
Gurugram, Haryana, India

Software Development Engineer 1 November 2021 - June 2023 (1 year 8 months) Gurugram, Haryana, India

## Pojo Labs

1 year 7 months

Software Engineer

May 2021 - November 2021 (7 months)

India

#### Software Engineer Intern

May 2020 - June 2021 (1 year 2 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

#### sochful education

Web Developer

July 2019 - September 2019 (3 months)

delhi

Codeigniter framework used to build an educational web application

## Pojo Labs

Intern

May 2019 - August 2019 (4 months)

## Education

Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Science · (2017 - 2021)